Press reports of theft at the Northlands G...e Vancouver Sun and Province dated Nov 26.

Subject: Press reports of theft at the Northlands Golf Course as reported in the Vancouver Sun and Province dated Nov 26.
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2002 14:31:01 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "Gord Howie" <Gord_Howie@dnv.org>
CC: "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>, "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mr. Howie:

Please advise as to when District Management became aware of the improprieties re this matter as
reported in the Press and when a decision was made by staff to turn this matter over to the

RCMP. | would like to have the exact date.

Thank you,

Ernie Crist
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